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September3, 2002

Ms. DorothyM. Gunn
Clerk of theIllinois PollutionControl Board
100 WestRandolph,Suite11-500
Chicago,IL 60601

Re: The July25, 2002hearingbeforetheIllinois PollutionControlBoard(docketnumberR02-11).

DearMs. Gunn:

My nameis Victor J. Santucci,Jr. and I am writing to commenton theabovestatedhearing.

I havea Masterof Sciencedegreefrom SouthernIllinois University atCarbondale,holda CertifiedFisheries
Scientistcertificationfrom theAmericanFisheriesSociety,andhavebeenworking as afisheriesbiologistfor the
past17 years. TheMax McGrawWildlife Foundationhasemployedmeas aFisheriesResearchBiologist for the
past11 years.

I haverecentlycompletedfieldwork for anextensivestudyof theeffectsof low-headdamson theFoxRiver in
Illinois. Thestudy is entitled,“The Fox River FishPassageFeasibility Study”andit is fundedby the Max McGraw
Wildlife Foundationand theIllinois DepartmentofNaturalResourcesthroughtheConservation2000Ecosystem
Program. TheU.S. EPA andIllinois EPAprovidedin-kind support.

It hasbeenbroughtto my attentionthatapreliminarysummaryof resultsof theFoxRiver studywaspreviously
submittedasevidencesupportingsubstandarddissolvedoxygenconcentrationsin the-FoxRiver, Illinois. Thedata
from this studyshow thatsubstandarddissolvedoxygenconcentrationsoccurredin 9-of 11 impoundmentscreated
by low-headdamsin theriver. In contrast,dissolvedoxygenin naturalflowing reachesgenerallyremainedabove
the5 mg/L minimumstandard.Substandarddissolvedoxygenoccurredduring summerlow flowperiodsin August
andSeptember2001. Thesedatasuggestthat substandarddissolvedoxygenconditionsnGtonly existin theFox
River, butthattheycanbewidespreadduring thesummermonths. I haveno commentregardingtheimplicationsof
thesedataontheneedto reviseminimumdissolvedoxygenstandardsin Illinois. A fmal reportdetailingtheeffects
ofdamson fish, invertebrates,habitat,andwaterqualityshouldbeavailablein November2002.

Thankyou for acceptingthis clarificationto thehearingrecord.

Sincerely,

Victor J. Santucci,Jr.
FisheriesResearchBiologist


